



Alif Ahmed

WordPress Web Developer with SEO experience

Profile

Full-stack WordPress web developer and SEO expert with 7+ years of well-rounded experience in website development, front - and back-end design, and SEO to promote organization-specific website presence. Building quality websites and applications with HTML, CSS, JavaScript, And PHP, MySQL. Detail-oriented approach to maintaining website responsiveness, effectiveness, and security. Seeks a position with a top technology firm.

Employment History

WordPress Web Developer at Upwork

Oct, 2015 - Present

- Designed and Developed more than 250+ WordPress websites and HTML, CSS , JavaScript tamplate for many clients around the world through the Upwork marketplace.
- Installed required plugins and additional coding to fit final design and functionality requirements.
- Professionally developed WordPress custom theme and plugins as per client's requirement.
- Designed more than 300+ WordPress websites such as eCommerce online store, booking site, business site, portfolio, blog, news, law firm, landing page, etc.
- Delivered user support to clients to train, educate and answer questions.

WordPress Web Developer at Fiverr

Oct, 2018 - Present

- Created more than 100+ WordPress websites for startup to corporate-level businesses through the Fiverr marketplace.
- Designed and developed 80+ online stores with e-commerce functionality, dropshipping, and payment system.
- Promoted many websites and helped clients to get their website rank on Google's 1st page through solid SEO.

Education

BSC at Northern University Bangladesh, Dhaka

Jan, 2017 - Oct, 2020

I have completed my engineering in computer science and I have over 5 years of hands-on-experience in developing and designing web application.

MSC at Stamford University Bangladesh, Dhaka

Oct, 2021 - Present

I currently hold a master's of science degree in computer science and have worked in web development for many years and am considered an advanced developer.

Details

+8801537067910

skalifahamed@yahoo.com

Links

[My Website](#)

[Facebook](#)

[LinkedIn](#)

[Fiverr](#)

[Upwork](#)

Skills

HTML5

CSS3

JavaScript

PHP

MySQL

WordPress

SEO

Languages

English

Bangla

Hobbies

Watching Movie

Motorcycle Riding

Traveling